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James Radcliff <jamie@teriradcliff.com>
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10629 Versailles- Tract 3 Septic revision
4 messages

James Radcliff <jamie@teriradcliff.com> Sat, May 25, 2024 at 10:30 PM
To: Sean.Antoniak@tn.gov

Sean,

This follows the contour better according to installer. The yellow portions are hard pipe. Installer says tank outlet
height is 24” higher than field line so pump tank deletion is requested. Thoughts?

Thank you!
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Sean Antoniak <Sean.Antoniak@tn.gov> Tue, May 28, 2024 at 9:43 AM
To: James Radcliff <jamie@teriradcliff.com>

That looks fine. This email allows you to go ahead as requested. The final inspection will reflect the changes.

Thanks,

Sean Antoniak

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: James Radcliff

Sent: Saturday, May 25, 2024 10:31 PM

To: Sean Antoniak

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 10629 Versailles- Tract 3 Septic revision

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

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
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Tue, May 28, 2024 at 10:21 AM



